

TEAC Special Session – Order 1920 Teleconference / WebEx June 27, 2025 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EPT

Administration (1:00-1:10)

- 1. Michele Greening and Samantha Rozecki welcomed and reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, Public Meetings/Media Participation and the WebEx Participant Identification Requirements.
- 2. Members approved draft minutes from May 30, 2025 TEAC Special Session Order 1920 meeting.

Discussion (1:10-3:45)

3. PJM Staff provided a high level FERC Order 1920 filing content update.

Next Steps (3:45-3:55)

4. Michele Greening discussed the next steps for the TEAC Special Session – Order 1920 meetings.

Future Agenda Items (3:55)

Future Meeting Dates and Materials		Materials Due	Materials	
Date	Time	Location	to Secretary Published 5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	
7/10/2025	1:00 p.m.	PJM Conference and Training Center / Webex	7/01/2025	7/07/2025

*Materials received after 12:00 p.m. EPT are not guaranteed timely posting by 5:00 p.m. EPT on the same day.

Meeting Attendance				
Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector	
Greening	Michele	PJM Interconnection	None	
Rozecki	Samantha	PJM Interconnection	None	
Abdulsalam	Sami	PJM Interconnection	None	
Adams	Darrin	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner	
Anders	David	PJM Interconnection	None	
Anderson	Heather	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor	
Bainbridge	Tom	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner	
Baker	Casey	GridLab Inc.	None	
Bangston	Kaley	NextEra Energy Marketing, LLC	Other Supplier	
Barry	Abdoul	Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission	None	
Base	James	PJM Interconnection	None	
Benitez	Rick	BENGC LLC	None	



Benson	Dan	Duke Energy Indiana, LLC	None
Berner	Aaron	PJM Interconnection	None
Bernstein	Matthew	PJM Interconnection	None
Bettinger	Brett	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Beyersdorfer	Georgia	Black & Veatch	None
Bhana	Rajesh	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Boehnlein	Andrew	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Bothwell	Cynthia	DOE Wind Energy Technologies Office	None
Bradley	Deonisia	PJM Interconnection	None
Bremser	Albert	Black & Veatch	None
Brodbeck	John	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
Brooks	Adria	Grid Strategies LLC	None
Burdis	Timothy	PJM Interconnection	None
Cai	Siyao	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Callaghan	Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None
Callen	Zachary	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
Carmean	Gregory	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Checker	Tanish	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Christopher	Mahila	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Clingan	Kristin	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Connell	Jason	PJM Interconnection	None
Costes	Taylor	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Сох	Jason	EQ Energy Advisors	None
Cummings	Bridgid	PJM Interconnection	None
Curtis	Kenneth	Enverus, Inc.	None
D'Antonio	Philip	PJM Interconnection	None
Dalton	David	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Danis	Jennifer	Institute for Policy Integrity	None
Danis	Jennifer	Institute for Policy Integrity	None
Davies	Steve	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
DeAngelis	Cameron	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Deng	Danny	PJM Interconnection	None
DiMartino	Denise	PJM Interconnection	None
Domian	Christin	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Dugan	Chuck	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Dumitriu	Nicolae	PJM Interconnection	None
Falciani	Jeffrey	PJM Interconnection	None
Fard	Sepideh	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Filomena	Guy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Fink	Sari	MAREC Action	None



Fink	Regan	Pine Gate Mid-Atlantic, LLC	Generation Owner
Foladare	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Foster Cronin	Denise	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Franks	Edmund	PJM Interconnection	None
Frede	Shannon	Maryland Energy Administration	None
Gebhard	Charlotte	Daymark Energy Advisors	None
George	Jonathan	Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc.	None
Ghosh	Abhishek	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Gordon	Jonathan	Advanced Energy Economy	None
Gordon Mickel	Ann	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Graf	Christoph	NYU	None
Guidi	Nicholas	Southern Environmental Law Center	None
Hakimi	Fazlullah	PJM Interconnection	None
Hanser	Erik	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Hastings	David	Long Island Lighting Company dba LIPA	Other Supplier
Hedayati	Mojgan	PJM Interconnection	None
Heinle	Frederick	Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC	Generation Owner
Helm	Gary	PJM Interconnection	None
Herel	Suzanne	PJM Interconnection	None
Herman	Michael	PJM Interconnection	None
Hernandez	Andres	NGV US TRANSMISSION INC.	None
Hickman	Adam	Appalachian Power Company	Transmission Owner
Hitt	Jason	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Hoang	Sang	PJM Interconnection	None
Hofferkamp	Bradley	PJM Interconnection	None
Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Homer	Juliet	Pacific Northwest National Laboratory	None
Horstmann	John	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Hozempa	Lawrence	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Hsia	Eric	PJM Interconnection	None
Hunter	Benjamin	Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control	None
Hurd	Shawn	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Hutt	Daniel	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Hyzinski	Tom	GT Power Group, LLC	None
Isaac	Carlos	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Janapareddy	Anupama	Green River Holdings, LLC	Generation Owner
Janicki	Diane	Boston Energy Trading and Marketing LLC	Other Supplier
Jaramillo	Gilbert	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Johnson	Carl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None



Johnston	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Jones	Scott	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	End-Use Customer
Jones	James	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Kaloti	Sujay	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Kaplan	Donald	Non Member	None
Kelley	Frederick	Maryland Power Plant Research Program	None
Kern	Jonathan	PJM Interconnection	None
Khan	Aftab	PJM Interconnection	None
Khireddine	Hicham	National Grid USA	None
Knoll	Molly	ALN Policy and Law	None
Koehler	Nicolas	Appalachian Power Company	Transmission Owner
Kogut	George	New York Power Authority	Other Supplier
Kshatriya	Niraj	PJM Interconnection	None
Lafayette	Robin	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
Laios	Takis	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Transmission)	Transmission Owner
Lawton	Nick	Earthjustice	None
Lescano	Amanda	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	None
Luftig	Lisa	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Lynch	Jessica	PJM Interconnection	None
Lynn	Brian	PJM Interconnection	None
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Mahmud	Rajul	National Grid USA	None
Manelski	Jenn	Linea Energy	None
Mariam	Yohannes	Office of the People's Counsel for the District of Columbia	End-Use Customer
Mauroschadt	Erich	PJM Interconnection	None
McGill	Susan	PJM Interconnection	None
Midkiff	Jacob	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Moore	Jasmine	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Mullin	Michael	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (LSE)	Transmission Owner
Munoz	Laura	Cubico Sustainable Investments	None
Newton	Jacob	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
Niu	Grace	PJM Interconnection	None
Norton	Chris	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Ochsenhirt	Frederick	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Parekh	Vaibhav	New Project Media	None
Parrot	Sarah	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Patel	Anjali	David Gardiner and Associates	None
Paul	Conrad	Burns & McDonnell	None
Perera	Asanga	PJM Interconnection	None
Perez	Jomar	Appalachian Power Company	Transmission Owner



Pham	Вао	Lincoln Generating Facility, LLC	Generation Owner
Qiu	Wenzheng	PJM Interconnection	None
Rajendran	Saravana	PJM Interconnection	None
Rasmussen	Jay	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Ravi	Abhijith	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Razze	Scott	Potomac Electric Power Company	Electric Distributor
Rode	Advait	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Roy Chowdhury	Meghadeep	Non Member	None
Rutigliano	Tom	NRDC	None
Sabir	Adeel	Nira Energy	None
Salerno	Elizabeth	GQS New Energy Strategies	None
Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Savage	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Scheirer	Alexandra	Jersey Green Energy, LLC	Other Supplier
Schellenberg	Josh	Berkeley Lab	None
Schmitt	Catherine	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Schreim	Morris	Maryland Public Service Commission	None
Schuyler	Ken	PJM Interconnection	None
Scott	Hugh	Baltimore Gas and Electric Company	Transmission Owner
Selick	Sam	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Shaughnessy	Patrick	Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission	None
Shoemaker	Jason	PJM Interconnection	None
Shoemaker	Gerald	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Shoup	Jacob	Appalachian Power Company	Transmission Owner
Sliwa	Stanley	PJM Interconnection	None
Sloan	Ben	OPSI	None
Sokol	Kara	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Spatafore	Julia	PJM Interconnection	None
Stanek	Jason	PJM Interconnection	None
Stern	Alexander	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Stuchell	Jeff	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Sulemanji	Hunaid	New York Power Authority	Other Supplier
Sun	Haibin	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Svenson	Heather	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Sweeney	Rory	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Teixeira	Matheus	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Thomas	Amber	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Tubridy	Meg	Cornerstone Gas, L.L.C.	Generation Owner
Virk	Haswinder	PJM Interconnection	None
Waters	Taylor	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner



Thatton	matthon		Nono
Wilches	Rafael	PSEG Energy Resources & Trade LLC	Other Supplier
Wilson	James	Wilson Economics	None
Winsky	Timothy	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Zelensky	Mark	PPL Electric Utilities Corporation d/b/a PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
Zhou	Ming	DXT Commodities North America Inc.	Other Supplier